Received by email
On behalf of Northern Powergrid | would offerthe following comments on the proposed new SLC52:

(1) Thereferenceto “as setoutinparagraph 52.2 (b)” at the end of paragraph 52.1 is
misleading as only half of whatis referred toin paragraph 52.1 isset outin paragraph
52.2(b) — the otherhalfisreferred toin paragraph 52.2 (a). The easiestfix would be to
remove “(b)” fromthe end of paragraph 52.1, so that itreads “as set out in paragraph
52.2”. An alternative, wordier fix would be toinsert “as setout in paragraph 52.2 (a)” after
the word “Practice” inthe secondline.

(2) We remain ofthe view thatthe word “fullest”in52.2 (b)(i), 52.3(a)(i) and 52.3(a)(iii) is
unnecessary as all the required constraints are delivered by the combination of “minimising”
and “extentreasonably practicable”, so that this word can have only a perceived visual
effectratherthan any actual definitional impact.

(3) Thereferenceinthe firstline of paragraph 52.8 to “paragraph 52.9” should be to “paragraph
52.7".

| am duly authorised to advise you that we do not otherwise wish to make any representationin
respect of the statutory consultation.

Regards,

Tony

TonySharp
Regulation Manager
Northern Powergrid
98 Aketon Road
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West Yorkshire
WF105DS



